

# AGENDA

**Meeting:** Salisbury Area Board  
**Place:** Online Meeting (link below)  
**Date:** Thursday 4 March 2021  
**Time:** 6.00 pm

---

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public in this online meeting.

**[To join the meeting and be able to enter in the discussion, please use this link](#)**

[Guidance on how to access this meeting online is available here](#)

Alternatively, anyone who wishes to watch the meeting only, can do so [here](#)  
If you have any queries please contact Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),  
direct line 01722 434560 or [lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk)

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at [www.wiltshire.gov.uk](http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk) and press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115

The Community Engagement Manager for Salisbury is Marc Read  
[marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk)

---

## Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Derek Brown OBE, St Mark's and Bishopdown  
Cllr Brian Dalton, Harnham  
Cllr Matthew Dean, St Paul's  
Cllr Mary Douglas, St Francis and Stratford  
Cllr Atiqul Hoque, St Edmund and Milford (Chairman)  
Cllr Sven Hocking, St Martin's and Cathedral (Vice-Chairman)  
Cllr Ricky Rogers, Bemerton  
Cllr John Walsh, Fisherton and Bemerton Village

---

## **Recording and Broadcasting Information**

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website at <http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv>. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request. Our privacy policy can be found [here](#).

	Time
1 <b>Welcome and Introductions</b>	6.00pm
2 <b>Apologies for Absence</b>	
3 <b>Minutes</b> ( <i>Pages 7 - 16</i> )  To confirm the minutes of the meeting held online on Thursday 21 January 2021.	
4 <b>Declarations of Interest</b>  To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.	
5 <b>Chairman's Updates</b>  The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising from previous meetings of the Area Board.	
6 <b>Information items</b> ( <i>Pages 17 - 22</i> )  a. Fostering – information slides and written attachment b. Care Commissioning Group c. Healthwatch Wiltshire	
7 <b>Partner and Community Updates</b> ( <i>Pages 23 - 34</i> )  To note the written updates or information links attached to the agenda.  a) Police – <a href="#">webpage</a> – written update to follow b) Fire & Rescue – written update c) Salisbury City Council (SCC) – written update d) Air Quality Management Group – Written update e) Salisbury BID- <a href="#">link</a>  Verbal Updates from:  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Police- Inspector Pete Sparrow</li> <li>• Community Engagement Manager – Marc Read</li> </ul> <i>Note: Speakers are reminded that they each have a 3 minutes slot, unless they have previously discussed alternative arrangements with the Chairman.</i>	

8	<p><b>The Bishop of Salisbury</b></p> <p>The Bishop of Salisbury, Nick Holtam will reflect on the challenges brought about by Covid during the past year and will set out his plans for the year ahead.</p>	6.25pm																				
9	<p><b>MP John Glen</b></p> <p>MP for Salisbury, John Glen will take us through some of the challenges last year brought due to Covid and areas of work to support the city, moving forward.</p>	6.35pm																				
10	<p><b>Funding Update Stories</b></p> <p>A look back on some of the projects the Board supported through Community Funding awards.</p> <p>Updates from:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Leigh Chalmers - TEDx Salisbury,</li> <li>• Becky Thompson - Home-Start South Wiltshire,</li> <li>• David Lovibond - River Bourne Island Project,</li> <li>• Jimmy Walker - Salisbury Repair Cafe,</li> <li>• Sian Merriott - Relate Dorset &amp; South Wiltshire</li> </ul>	6.45pm																				
11	<p><b>Community Area Transport Group (CATG) (Pages 35 - 82)</b></p> <p>The Board is asked to note the minutes of the last CATG meeting held on 9 February 2021 and consider any funding recommendations arising from that meeting as set out in the attached report.</p>	7.10pm																				
12	<p><b>Community Area Grants (Pages 83 - 88)</b></p> <p>Funding breakdown:</p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th style="text-align: center;">Community Area Grants</th> <th style="text-align: center;">Young People</th> <th style="text-align: center;">Health &amp; Wellbeing</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td><b>Opening balance 2020/21</b></td> <td style="text-align: right;">£67,078.00</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£27,542.00</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£7,700.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>Awarded to date</b></td> <td style="text-align: right;">£57,617.84</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£24,080.00</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£6,817.44</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>Current Balance</b></td> <td style="text-align: right;">£9,460.16</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£3,462.00</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£850.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>Balance if all grants are agreed based on</b></td> <td style="text-align: right;">-£7,138.70</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£0.00</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£0.00</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		Community Area Grants	Young People	Health & Wellbeing	<b>Opening balance 2020/21</b>	£67,078.00	£27,542.00	£7,700.00	<b>Awarded to date</b>	£57,617.84	£24,080.00	£6,817.44	<b>Current Balance</b>	£9,460.16	£3,462.00	£850.00	<b>Balance if all grants are agreed based on</b>	-£7,138.70	£0.00	£0.00	7.15pm
	Community Area Grants	Young People	Health & Wellbeing																			
<b>Opening balance 2020/21</b>	£67,078.00	£27,542.00	£7,700.00																			
<b>Awarded to date</b>	£57,617.84	£24,080.00	£6,817.44																			
<b>Current Balance</b>	£9,460.16	£3,462.00	£850.00																			
<b>Balance if all grants are agreed based on</b>	-£7,138.70	£0.00	£0.00																			

The Board is asked to consider applications for funding as set out below and in detail in the attached funding report.

### Community Area Grants

<b>Applicant</b>	<b>Amount requested</b>
<b>Applicant:</b> Wiltshire Makers <b>Project Title:</b> Wiltshire Makers Artisan Database  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£4936.00
<b>Applicant:</b> Salisbury Stingrays Amateur Swimming Club <b>Project Title:</b> Salisbury Stingrays Swim School project  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£948.86
<b>Applicant:</b> Bemerton Community Ltd <b>Project Title:</b> St Johns Place - black-out blinds  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£1,214.00
<b>Applicant:</b> Share Salisbury (A Library of Things) CIC <b>Project Title:</b> Share Salisbury A Library of Things CIC  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£4,500.00
<b>Applicant:</b> Laverstock & Ford Parish Council <b>Project Title:</b> St Judes Play Area  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£5,000.00

### Youth Funding

<b>Applicant</b>	<b>Amount requested</b>
<b>Applicant:</b> Salisbury Transition City <b>Project Title:</b> Salisbury Party In The Park - Youth Stage  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£1,000.00

<b>Applicant</b>	<b>Amount requested</b>
<b>Applicant:</b> Salisbury Community Circus <b>Project Title:</b> Salisbury Community Circus Through the Pandemic  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£4,860.00

### **Health & Wellbeing Funding**

<b>Applicant</b>	<b>Amount requested</b>
<b>Applicant:</b> Helen Dowse - Carers Champion <b>Project Title:</b> Activities for Unpaid Carers in Salisbury  <a href="#">View full application</a>	£850.00

13

### **Close**

The date of the next meeting is Thursday 17 June 2021, 6.00pm - venue TBC.

**8.00pm**